Phoenix and Pino Emails

Date: Mon, 7 Jul 2008 12:03:52 +0200

From: Giuseppe Iaselli <giuseppe.iaselli@ba.infn.it>

To: Kenneth Barish <Kenneth.Barish@ucr.edu>

Cc: Ian.Crotty@cern.ch, Matthias Grosse Perdekamp <matthias@bnl.gov>

Subject: Re: Bakelite production order

Parts/Attachments:

   1   OK      ~668 lines  Text

   2 Shown   ~1,265 lines  Text

----------------------------------------

Thanks a lot.

Ian, did you arrange your trip?

Ciao Pino

 

      ----- Original Message -----

From: Kenneth Barish

To: Giuseppe Iaselli

Cc: Ian.Crotty@cern.ch ; Matthias Grosse Perdekamp

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 6:37 PM
Subject: Re: Bakelite production order

Dear Pino & Ian,

To confirm, we can reimburse Ian for hotel and food. It will be done through

UIUC. Ian will need to keep receipts of his actual expenses (otherwise the max

per-diem would be $32/day).

Best regards,

Ken

On Wed, Jul 2, 2008 at 10:37 AM, Kenneth Barish <Kenneth.Barish@ucr.edu> wrote:

      > this is the quotation.

> The cleaning is 7.30 /piece

Thanks! Do you have a contact person/phone number/e-mail (hopefully someone who

can communicate in English). I will need this to submit a PO, as purchasing will

need to discuss the terms, etc. Also, we won't order all at once, etc. I assume

you still haven't heard from Federico? (that would be a much easier route.

Unfortunately, he has not  been very responsive lately - hopefully there are no

issues with the production itself. If you speak to him, please confirm.).

>  Cern could provide  the car hiring for Ian

> Can you pay the hotel + restaurant for  2 days?

That should be fine. I will check on the bureaucratic side and confirm soon. Ian

would probably have to pay and get reimbursed.

--Ken

On Wed, Jul 2, 2008 at 9:38 AM, Giuseppe Iaselli <giuseppe.iaselli@ba.infn.it>

wrote:

      this is the quotation.

ok.   I will let you have the quotation and I will fix a date for the

visit.

Some help for Ian  world be greatly appreciated.

Ciao  Pino

 

      ----- Original Message -----

From: Kenneth Barish

To: Giuseppe Iaselli

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 7:12 PM

Subject: Re: Bakelite production order

Dear Pino,

We would like to visit GT to discuss/coordinate/schedule the cleaning of our

Bakelite. We have found it is very important to develop some relationship before

the order to help it go smoothly (I think this was very useful for PamPla and

Riva). I worry about schedule/communication if we do not visit. We are also

curious to see their space, how the have made the gaps, etc, but it is unlikely

we will use them for that (but it is still a back-up).

Can you get them to send me the quote that could be used for a UCR  purchase

order (unless you hear from Federico quickly)?  Subcontracting through PamPla

would be the easiest, but I think we can also avoid taxes if GT ships back to

PamPla and then PamPla ships to Korea. At least for the chips, we had a separate

contract with IMEC and MATRIX. IMEC shipped to Matrix, Matrix sipped back to

IMEC, and IMEC to BNL. We did not have to pay either EU or import taxes. It

takes a while to do purchase from UCR, so I would need to submit this PO as soon

as possible if this is the route we take. (we want the cleaning to start at the

beginning of September).

If needed, we will find a way to support Ian. Let me know.

Best regards,

Ken

On Tue, Jul 1, 2008 at 9:56 AM, Giuseppe Iaselli <giuseppe.iaselli@ba.infn.it>

wrote:

      Dear Ken,

I will have to announce  your visit to GT.  What shoul I say? What is the

purpose?

About Ian, we will have to find a way to pay him. I will talk to his boss at

CERN.

I had no answer from Federico.

Ciao Pino

 

      ----- Original Message -----

From: Kenneth Barish

To: Giuseppe Iaselli

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 7:14 PM

Subject: Re: Bakelite production order

Dear Pino,

Yes, our travel is set. I will arrive the evening of July 15th and return the

morning of July 24th. We are flexible in terms of visiting GT, and will do

whatever you think is most convenient. Our thought was to spend the first a

couple of days first at U Pavia to begin the testing. We would then leave our

crew there to continue the testing during or GT visit. So either Friday the 18th

or early the following week. I am not sure how long Ian plans to come or if I

can also come to GT. I thought Friday might be convenient for him if he doesn't

plan to stay over the weekend (e.g. help us test Wed and Thurs, visit GT Fri and

go back to CERN). Would you come? When would be best for you?

Best regards,

Ken

On Mon, Jun 30, 2008 at 8:13 AM, Giuseppe Iaselli giuseppe.iaselli@ba.infn.it
wrote:

      Dear Ken,

which day would  you prefer for the visit to GT?

I am a bit confused by your mail.

Is the shedule fixed? If yes, send it to me.

Ciao Pino

 

----- Original Message -----

      From: Kenneth Barish

To: Paolo Vitulo

Cc: paolo.baesso@pv.infn.it ; Giuseppe Iaselli ; paul0985@gmail.com ;

walter.vandoninck@cern.ch ; ian.crotty@cern.ch ; sungpark@korea.ac.kr ; Rusty

Towell ; Matthias Grosse Perdekamp ; Todd Kempel

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 6:48 AM

Subject: Re: Bakelite production order

Dear Paolo, Ian, & Pino,

OK, then we will come during this time. We are also trying to locate a suitable

laptop (with Labview and a pcmcia port). And yes, we are ordering the larger

size (which is also one CMS used, I believe). for CMS, did you find the yield to

be different for the larger size?

We are looking to arrive July 15, and begin testing/commissioning on July 16th.

We are are thinking to send 6 people total, in hopes that Rusty & I (and Ian?)

can leave for a day or two to visit GT while the testing continues. That will

also give us a good pool of experienced people for future testing.

Ian, what part of our visit could you come? One possibility would be to come the

first couple of days, come with Rusty and I to GT for a Friday visit, and

return? Of course, this assumes it is possible to visit GT on that day. This is

just one thought, let me know if you have a better idea. If for some reason you

have difficulty getting support from your end, we would see what we can do.

Pino, is a visit to GT during this time possible? Friday July 25th might fit

naturally into our schedule (as I write above). Is that a possibility? Or do you

have another suggestion?

Paolo, if all is going well (i.e. we do not need help from Paolo Baesso or

Angelo Vicini) will it be possible for us to continue testing over the weekend

by ourselves (i.e. if we do not need help from Paolo Baesso or Angelo Vicini)?

We would then depart July 23rd?? or 24th?? depending on if we thought we could

work on the weekend. What do you suggest?

I will write to Federico to get one final confirmatoin from Pam-Pla before

purchasing our ticekts. I hope we can do that tomorrow.

Best regards,

Ken

On Mon, Jun 23, 2008 at 8:13 AM, Paolo Vitulo <paolo.vitulo@pv.infn.it> wrote:

Dear Ken,

      as far as I understand the problem will not be my presence:

      Paolo Baesso is able to cover almost every problem, in addition a

      technician - Angelo Vicini- will be present this time.

      In any case in august I'll be at cern from 7 to 17.

      Another thing I've discovered is that you haver ordered panels with a size

      different from the one we have measured last time. If this is true

      you should consider also this fact. Last time the yield was 50-60 % .

      Which yield we have to expect now ?

      Paolo

· Dear Paolo,

· I'll be on vacation.

· >

· > When would be an OK time for you? We could consider coming earlier

· > (hopefully some plates would be produced earlier) or later (the  concern

· > was

· > running in to August, which we thought may be a problem because of

· > vacations

· > in Europe).

· >

· >> Please put Paolo Baesso paolo.baesso@pv.infn.it in the mailing list

· >

· > Oops ... I accidentally replied to a message that didn't have him on the

· > list. Thanks!

· >

· > Best regards,

· > Ken

· On Mon, Jun 23, 2008 at 1:39 AM, Paolo Vitulo <paolo.vitulo@pv.infn.it>

· > wrote:

· >

· >> I'll be on vacation.

· >>

· >> Please put Paolo Baesso paolo.baesso@pv.infn.it in the mailing list

· >>

· >>

· >> Paolo

· >>

· >>

· >> > Hello,

· >> >

· >> > I have heard from Federico at Pan-pla that it should be safe to begin

· >> > testing July 16th (it seems I get a later date every time I ask). So

· are

· >> > hoping to arrive in Italy on July 15th, begin testing in the 16th, and

· >> > stay

· >> > for ~1 week (probably leaving July 24th in hopes of possibly visiting

· >> GT).

· >> > Paolo & Paolo, are there any problems with this time? Ian, would it be

· >> > possible for you to come during part of this? Pino, is it possible to

· >> > visit

· >> > GT sometime during this visit? We would like to make our plane

· >> > arrangements

· >> > in the next couple of days.

· >> >

· >> > Should we have a phone meeting this week to discuss?

· >> >

· >> > Best regards,

· >> > Ken

INCOMPLETE

